Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:38 PM

To: 'Greg Gurss'

Subject: RE: Former Exxon 79374, 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany, CA (No. RO0002974)
Greg,

Thanks for the update. ACEH is in agreement that the requested extension is warranted. Please use this email to
document this. | will update Geotracker shortly.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Greg Gurss [mailto:greg.gurss@cardno.com]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:23 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Former Exxon 79374, 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany, CA (No. RO0002974)

Mr. Detterman,

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) issued a letter dated August 22, 2014 requesting that the Site
Investigation Report (2 offsite wells) be submitted by November 15, 2014. Cardno received the encroachment
permit from the City of Albany on October 16, 2014. Upon receipt, we contacted the driller to schedule the
scope work. The driller informed us that they are not available until December 8, 2014. Based on this, we are
requesting an extension for submittal of Site Investigation Report to January 23, 2015.

Please call or email if you should have any questions. Thank you.

Greg A. Gurss
SACRAMENTO BRANCH MANAGER
CARDNO ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
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